

## MINUTES OF THE 6th JPSFA COMMITTEE MEETING FOR 2023

DATE: 13<sup>th</sup> July 2023 TIME: 2.30pm VENUE: JPSFA Office

## **Present:**

Ms. Stephanie Lim President Vice-President Mr. Douglas Choo Mr. Chong Jit Chien Secretary Mr. Ramesh Krishnan Treasurer Ms. Koh Mary Lin Committee Ms. Hau Suat Guat Committee Ms. Stacey Chang Committee Ms. Ivy Tan Committee Ms. SW Yip Committee Mr. Mubarak Mansor Committee Ms. Melissa Chia Auditor Mr. Muzafar Ali Reza Auditor

## Absent:

Mr. Kelvin - Committee Mr. Lim Fern Yong - Committee

The President thanked all for attending the 6<sup>th</sup> Committee Meeting. The minutes were proposed passed by Mary and seconded by SG Hau.

	Issues		Action	Action By
1.0	Previous Matters:			
	1.1	JKDM Pasir Gudang New Procedures on trucking out before Custom Clearance Since the meeting on 16/1 we have yet to receive reply on the exemption using Lampiran A for overweight containers.	Monitor situation.	Committee
	1.2	LPJ Meeting with D&D/JPSFA/JOFFA on Container Deposit TS Lines currently requires LG from DND and DND will charge RM10/per container to issue such LG.	Pending LPJ's intervention	
	1.3	Balai Agent Pasir Gudang JPB to forward tenancy agreement, following which we will meet agents' PIC, En Rosli to appoint a committee to manage.	Follow up with JPB	Stephanie
	1.4	<u>DGC Rates Increase</u> Association has requested LPJ to intervene whilst the matter of DGC is under review by MOT.	Follow up	Stephanie
	1.5	HRDC Approved Courses Have assessed and approved a few more courses and target to complete assessment by Nov 2023.	To approve courses	For info

	1.6	Subscription fees JS Logistics has yet to pay for the 2023 subscription fees. Will remove from mailing list and removed from listing by end July if not renewed. Meanwhile, AK Bee and M.H. Agencies have exited, and our membership to-date stands at 184.		For info	
	1.7	HRDC Training Provider Payment made to HRDC and JPSFA already registered as a training provider. We can proceed to submit courses for approval under HRDC claimable.		For info	
	1.8	MPC - Collaboration Meeting held with MPC and proposed by MPC to hold a seminar for JPSFA members at either MPC or JPSFA office on "Grow your Logistics Business with Productivity Step Up". Committee proposed for seminar to be held at JPSFA office on 2/8/2023.	Follow up & email to members	Cecilia	
	1.9	MTIB Permit Currently MTIB is requesting 1 export permit for 1 container which has caused additional cost and work for multiple permit applications for multiple containers shipments. We have written in to MTIB JB with no reply and hence to MTIB KL.	To follow up	Stephanie	
	1.10	Website Website and email host transferred to Winner Cloud. Currently bulk emailing yet to be resolved.	Follow up	Cecilia	
2.0	President's Report:				
	2.1	MITI Invitation to ESG Outreach Program on 23/06/2023 During the Q&A session, JPSFA raised the issue that government agencies need to practice reducing usage of papers by going paperless. This was forwarded further via email to MITI.		For info	
	2.2	JPB Meeting on CIB Inspection by MAQIS, Container early gate in & BBT Marine on 28/6/2023  Discussed with JPB on issues regarding port throughput, DG declaration, CIB Inspection, container gate in and BBT Marine matters. Minutes of meeting will be circulated once approved by JPB.		For info	
	2.3	MPC Reskilling & Upskilling Session via Academy in Industry (AiI) on 10/7/2023  MPC shared on the grants available for training to reskilling and upskilling via Academy in Industry (AiI). MPC will share more info during briefing with our members on 2 <sup>nd</sup> Aug 2023.	Pending briefing session	For info	
3.0	Vice-F	President's Report			
	3.1	MPC Anugerah Kecemerlang Industry (AKI) 2024 Roadshow on 21/6/2023 Companies interested to participate in the AKI will have to enrol to qualify and subject to audit, KPI, staff training, etc. to get confirmation on their service category from MPC. Announcement made of new open category under Prime Ministers Award.		For info	

4.0	Secretary's Report					
	4.1	MAQIS HQ Jemputan Mesyuarat Jawatankuasa Teknikal Fasilitasi on 22/6/2023 Attended meeting in MAQIS HQ with Stacey and highlighted 4 issues as submitted to MAQIS. a) E-Health Cert acceptable by MAQIS? "MAQIS advised that DVS need to provide greenlight to accept the E-health cert as current approved permit indicates original permit is required".	To write to MAQIS on issues  MAQIS to follow up	Committee		
		b) For 3P FAMA application, K1 is mandatory but due to short transit time face challenges to get K1 numbers. Propose this to be optional instead of mandatory field.  "MAQIS informed that they will forward this issue to FAMA and will revert outcome to stakeholders. Meantime MAQIS advised to proceed with NIL remark to process the application.".				
		c) MAQIS to provide briefing to industry players on grey areas example margarine HS code 1517.10.90.00 and Kenya Tea Hs code 0902.40.90.00  "Informed by MAQIS margarine code mentioned is for vegetable base and does not contain dairy substance. Advised by MAQIS to check on the Perintah Kastam and reconfirm the HS code".				
		d) MAQIS work after office hours?  "MAQIS does not have officers to attend after office hours and highlighted on cost concerns. Proposed to write in to MAQIS for overtime application to extend hours for inspection for their consideration".				
	4.2	LPJ CSR (Mercy) Presentation Ceremony on 3/7/2023 Attended LPJ's CSR presentation ceremony with Ivy.		For info		
5.0	Trainii 5.1	ng Courses  Soft skill Course – Shipping Process & Incoterms 2020  Course completed with 11 participants and received rebate of		For info		
	5.2	RM150 per pax from Ideapro Logix.  Shipping Law & Bill of Lading Course contents and topics under negotiation with Mr Jeremy M. Joseph on a course on Shipping Law and Bill of Lading. Committee agreed to proceed with proposed course fee of RM380 per pax for 1 day course in Sept 2023.	To finalize course	Fern Yong		
Wal	5.3	KEK Course Engagement on 11 <sup>th</sup> July called by AKMAL to introduce collaboration with UTeM as new training provider for KEK and KEP Courses. New course fees at RM2000 for KEK (9 days + 1 day exam), RM650 for KEP (2 days) and RM400 for Refresher Course (1 day). JPSFA to contact UTeM on charges for courses to be held at JPSFA office proposed at RM150/day for admin fee and charges at RM60/day/pax. To proceed to book for next KEP and KEK course to be held in Oct 2023.	Follow up and arrange	Cecilia		

With no other matters arising the meeting ended at 4.30pm. The next meeting to be held on 7<sup>th</sup> Sept 2023 at 2.30pm at JPSFA Office.